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NINE PARTNERS MEETING HOUSE jq.    /Mu/3* 
MILLBROOK 

TOM OF WASHINGTON ' "" 
DUTCHESS COUNTY', N.Y. 

OWNER: Quaker or Friends Society, Millbrook, N.Y. 

BUILDER: Unknowi 

ARCHITECT:  UNKNOWN 

DATE OF ERECTION: 1780 

PRESENT CONDITION: Good 

NUMBER OF STORIES: First floor and balcony 

MATERIAL OF CONSTRUCTION: Brick, stone foundation. 

OTHER EXISTING RECORDS: In 1769 the Nine Partners was set off 
as a separate monthly meeting, which has continued to 
date.  The Friends in the settlement had their own 
first meeting at a much earlier date, and erected a log 
meeting house upon the spot, where the present building 
stands.  This first building was destroyed by fire on 
December £7, 1778.  A Committee was appointed on April 
16, of the following year, to prepare plans for a less 
perishable building 40! x 50! at an estimated cost of 
|600.00.  The result was that in 1780 a large brick 
meeting house was built and stands today a monument to 
the thoroughness and skill of those who did the work. 
The bricks were made a short distance directly south of 
the building on the farm no-; knov^n as "Altamont Stock 
Farm." which is the property of G. Howard Davison. The 
brick are said to be very hard, and the mortar in which 
they are laid is harder still. 
In this building for more than a century and a quarter 
the Friends have met on the first and fifth day of each 
week to commune with God help one another in the struggle 
against evil.  Throngs once gathered there and filed the 
entire space of floor and gallery, but at the present time 
only one side of the the lower floor is used. 

References: Hasbrouck's T'Dutchess County"-Part £, pages 
486-1909. 

Louis Booth, Architect. 


